VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Preedy, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 9:53 AM

To: White, John; Williamson, Alec

Cc: Reilly, John; Greco, Theresa; Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)
Subject: RE: Risk 'one pager’

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

I spoke with Mike just now, he®"s on iIt.
Matt.

————— Original Message-----

From: White, John

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 9:44 AM

To: “valuemike@aol.com®; Williamson, Alec

Cc: Preedy, Matt; Reilly, John; Greco, Theresa; Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)
Subject: Risk "one pager-

Mike,

Not sure if this got to you yet, we need to quickly pull together a summary document that
captures some of the thinking from the scenario risk workshop.

Specifically, we need a one-pager that captures the risk allocation between the options
and the key points behind, say, the basic difference in risks between cut and cover vs
integrated elevated vs bored tunnel vs. ..

Let"s start compiling the content and EI will handle formatting. Need it this week, next
couple days preferably.

John



